Minutes of Bayberry Community Association

April 7, 2024 (via Zoom)

In attendance: Jordan Curtis, Mary Eidt, Debbie Countryman, Kyle Adams, Stacey Schloop

- Meeting called to order at 7:01pm by President Jordan Curtis
- Motion to approve minutes from March 3, 2024 made by Mary Eidt, seconded by Debbie Countryman

Treasurer's Report by Kyle Adams:

- Not much activity. Some dues coming in. Motion to approve by Debbie Countryman, seconded by Stacey Schloop.

Town Affairs by Jordan Curtis:

- Jordan attended Town Board meeting on April 1. Much discussion about proposed concrete batch plant at Goguen Drive (off Henry Clay). Jordan will contact Kristine to have post made to website and social media to make community aware (next Town Board meeting May 6).
- New Town Hall roof being installed week of May 8, may impact some parking.
- Mention of new housing along Route 31 toward Cicero

School Affairs by Mary Eidt:

- Capital improvements vote passed.
- Schools closed May 1 (eclipse).
- May 21 is budget and school board candidate vote. Three open board positions. More information from district toward end of April/early May.
- Mention of Micron hosting events geared toward STEM (North Syracuse district most recently).

Veterans Affairs by Debbie Magaro-Dolan:

- Debbie absent; attendees reminded to send veteran suggestions to Debbie.

Upcoming Events:

- Office elections Positions open include President, 1st Vice-president, 2nd Vice-president (Mary Eidt stated she would stay on), Treasurer (Kyle Adams will stay on), and Secretary (Jordan will put name in for this). Jordan will have Kristine post list of candidates and poll survey.
- Earth Day BCA will participate in community cleanup on April 13. Jordan registered BCA with OCRRA and emailed Town of Clay Highway Department.
- Spring Garage sale Saturday, May 18. Information posted in Newsletter.
- Sheriff's Department car seat check Possibly Saturday, May 18 (Debbie Magaro-Dolan previously said she would contact Sheriff's Department).

Sponsor Engagement:

- Kyle had many updates. Vinyasa Salon no longer wishes to be a sponsor. Edge Federal Credit Union is now under another name. One Group will renew sponsorship. Karate John's unresponsive to emails/calls.

Other items:

- Kyle pointed out discrepancy between scholarship posting amount and budgeted amount, should be \$250. Jordan will contact Kristine to make revision to posting.
- Discussion related to solicitors for third-party energy saving programs. Mary stated someone came to her door about one of the programs. Kyle stated he enrolled in one such program, and it appears to be legitimate. BCA could post message urging residents to take caution and verify any such programs.
- Discussion about whether to continue agreement with Mike Banks and Moxy sponsorship. Some years ago Mike Banks proposed his ownership of the BCA web domain in exchange from four years of sponsorship. Jordan will contact Mike about his interest.

Community mailer – This item will be delivered door-to-door. About 1600 copies, black and white. Dimensions of 11x17 inches will allow ample space for BCA information and any potential sponsor. Jordan will edit information further to fit tri-fold view in Microsoft Word. This content will then be forwarded to either/both Kristine Davoli and Shelley Adams. Jordan will email content to BCA members for suggestions. Debbie Countryman has plastic stands if possible for merchants to display flyer. Once content and design are finalized, we can check with printers (Plank Road, Vistaprint, Minuteman, Speedway, etc.) for pricing. Printer would also do folding.

Next meeting:

- May 5, 2024 at 7pm via Zoom

Motion to adjourn at 8:17pm by Mary Eidt, seconded by Stacey Schloop.